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OISC COMPETENCE ASSESSMENT

12 June 2015

Dear Office of the Immigration Services Commissioner,

Please could you tell me how people sat the OISC Level 1 exam in May 2015, how many
people passed and what the average score was?

Yours faithfully,

RESPONSE

24 June 2015

Dear,

I write further to your e-mail of 12 June 2015 in which you request information about how
people sat the OISC Level 1 exam in May 2015, how many people passed and what the
average score was.

I am the Commissioner’s Information Officer and it is my responsibility to reply to enquiries
such as yours.

In total 18 people passed the assessment out of 77.

Out of those 18 people who passed, the average score for Section 1 was 78% and for
Section 2 it was 73%.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an
internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of
receipt of the response to your original request. Please quote the above reference number in
any request for an internal review.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Details on how to do this are on his
website at http://ico.org.uk/.

Regards

For and on behalf of the Immigration Commissioner


